

ALINA DEEVA

QA/AQA ENGINEER

Employment: full

Remote work, relocate is possible

Location: Herceg Novi, Montenegro



QA engineer with experience in manual testing - UI, API, creation of check lists, test cases and other test documentation. Also I'm interested in auto test developing and have several projects on Java+JUnit or TestNG for UI-tests and Java+RestAssured for API. With Java I'm learning JS now, improving my English and have a great plan to become an awesome QA specialist.



@ekivokikiki



+382 (69) 61-18-20



d.andreevna.a@gmail.com



[LinkedIn](#)

EDUCATION

Java and JavaScript auto test developing

RedRover School

2023-august -

Automated testing foundation

EPAM

2023-february

Test automation on Java, course

Yandex Practicum

2022-april - 2022-september

Manual QA - engineer, course

Yandex Practicum

2021-september - 2022-march

State and municipal management

Ural State Technical University of Yeltsin B. N.

2008 - 2013

PROJECTS

Full test cycle for Norma-Tek web application

- Exploring and decomposing requirements for application calculating heat consumption standards
- Creating test plan, check lists and test cases
- Passing functional testing of all application parts
- Fixing and reporting bugs
- Preparing test report

Project ExLab - web-application testing

- Testing the web version of web site (UI-tests on Java)
 - Support of check-lists and test cases
 - Communication with QA-team in Trello
- [Git repository with my project](#)

Testing of training stands YandexSqooter and YandexRoutes

- Decomposing requirements, creating MindMap - [this one](#)
- Preparing check-lists and testing web applications layout, functionality and new features with Charles
- Writing test-cases and testing functionality of couriers mobile application
- Preparing check-list and testing mobile applications and API
- Bug fixing and writing bug-reports

Developing autotests for StellarBurger web site

- Test coverage for application code - unit-testing (Mockito, Jacoco) - [my code from Git](#)
- API testing (RestAssured, Allure) - [you can see here](#)
- Writing UI-tests for Chrome and Firefox (Selenium, PageObject) - [my repository from Git](#)

HARD SKILLS

- Understanding of software developing process
- Check-lists, test cases, bug reports
- Web application testing
- DevTools, Charles, Android Studio
- API testing (Postman)
- Understanding of Java developing
- IntelliJ IDEA, Maven, JUnit, TestNG
- Developing unit-tests, ui-tests (Selenium, PageObject)
- API testing (RestAssured, Allure)
- Version control systems (Git)
- MySQL (main requests)
- Jira, Trello

WORK EXPERIENCE

QA engineer

Sape company

since may, 2023

Compiled documentation for several core functions

Wrote check lists with more than 600 tests

Started to report bugs since my first working days

Finished the trial period ahead of schedule and quickly started to work independently

Tester at the TestIO site

freelance, since march, 2023

Took part in more then 40 test cycles

Caught and reported over 70 bugs

AQA engineer at the ExLab project

part time, december, 2022 - may, 2023

Developed 50 UI-tests for main site

Creating tests for API testing

Communicating with team with Trello and Jira

Sales manager of engineering plumbing

Elf - group company

2017 - 2022

Every day work with large amounts of information and technical nomenclature;

User testing of company web application;

Communication with colleagues, clients, managers

LANGUAGES

English - B1 (in progress)

Czech - B1

Russian - native